

INLAND WETLANDS AND WATERCOURSES COMMISSION Minutes of Meeting Wednesday, May 13, 2020 Via Teleconference

1. <u>Administrative</u>

- A. Quorum was recognized and Arnie DePascale, Chair opened the meeting at 7:03PM. In attendance were Arnie DePascale, Linda Kobylarz, Rob Wilson, Richard Miller sat for Rachel Loughlin, Rolf Dietrichson, David Goshdigian, Jonathan Schwartz. Jerry Burns, ZEO Allison Tharau, Recording Secretary
- **B. MOTION** Kobylarz, seconded Miller to approve the minutes from April 8, 2020 regular meeting as submitted; unanimously approved.

C. Communications:

- Letter dated May 12, 2020 from IWWC Commissioner Barbara Dahle read into record.
- **D.** Agent Report: <u>Agent Application 2020-005</u>-Wollman Building & Remodeling-Barnes Hill Road #103-Application for construction of a 16' X 24' addition to the primary residence in the regulated area. IWWC Agent read approval into record.

2. <u>New Business</u>

A. <u>Application 2020-004</u>- Gillespie-Nepaug Road-Timber Harvest.

Certified Forester, Jim Gillespie, addressed the Commission. He submitted a Notification of Timber Harvest form. ZEO explained that this is a jurisdictional review and stream crossings are using BMP's so no formal application is needed.

Project timeframe is 4 months during the summer and fall. There will be six crossings with corduroy and mats all above water.

MOTION Schwartz, seconded Miller determining no permit is needed and there is no direct impact to wetlands; unanimously approved.

3. <u>Old Business</u>-None

4. <u>Public Hearing(s)</u> –

Application 2020-003-Sobota Enterprises-Conservation and Preservation of underutilized parcel-Lake Como-Mine Road.

MOTION Kobylarz, seconded Miller to postpone the public hearing to June 10, 2020 IWWC regular meeting; unanimously approved.

- 5. <u>Citizen Comment</u> None
- 6. <u>Other Business Proper to Come before the Commission-</u>None

7. <u>Staff & Commission Comments</u>

A. 61 Angela's Way-ZEO provided a slope stabilization inspection update stating that the hill is stabilized. Two year bond still in place. No issues the first year.
 200 Spielman Highway

 Burlington, CT 06013-1735

 B60-673-6789



B. 61 Alpine Dr Update – Michael Klein, Davison Environmental, addressed the commission stating that he conducted site inspections and sampled the pond sediment at 42 Alto Road, in conjunction with Tom Grimaldi from R.R. Hiltbrand Engineers. They recommended stabilizing the perimeter of the filled area at the property on 61 Alpine Drive, but do not recommend dredging the pond at 42 Alto Road. Stabilization will take the form of re-stablishing functional perimeter erosion controls, followed by construction of low stone retaining wall at the edge of the fill that was placed and reseeding exposed soils.

A detailed site plan will be prepared with final soil stabilization and submitted to the IWWC for approval.

Attorney Mangiafico has been in communication with Michael Klein and is on board with recommendations as well as his client.

8. <u>Adjourn</u>

MOTION Miller, seconded Kobylarz to adjourn the meeting at 7:55pm; unanimously approved. Meeting adjourned.

Respectfully Submitted for the Commission, Allison Tharau, IWWC Secretary